
John S Neely*
*admitted in PA and DC only

Law Offices

Miller and Neely, PC

4 Simms Court
Kensington, MD 20895

(30L) 933-5304

Jerry Miller (of counsel)

March 18,2022

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Media Bureau (Audio)

RE: Engineering Special Temporary Authority
WJDK-FM Seneca, lL

FACID: 44728

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Grundy County Broadcasters, lnc., licensee, you are respectfully requested

to authorize special temporary authority for the above-referenced station to operate from its
licensed tower site and RCAGL with reduced power.

WJDK-FM is operating with reduced power of 1".5 kilowatts E.R.P. because the final
power amplifier tube will not sustain full, authorized power. ln the past, it has typically taken

fewer than 30 days to rebuild or replace the tube. However, the manufacturer
- EconCo - advises that it anticipates the work will require approximately 60 to 90 days due to a

staffing shortage and parts supply-chain delays related to the COVID pandemic.

This STA is in the public interest to facilitate the temporary operation of station WJDK-

FM as an important source of local news, inforrnation and entertainment to its listeners.

Applicant certifies that neither applicant nor any party to the application is subject to
denial of federal benefits pursuant to Sectton 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21

U.S.C. Section 862.

Please address any question$ concerning this matter to undersi

John S. Neely


